T IE X A C O
e RECEIVED

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

1
DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT MAY * 4 1968 P. O. BOX 3109
MIDLAND DIVISION D. C,n t- MIDLAND, TEXAS

May 10, 1968 ARTERIA, GFFIGE

MON : A NO .
McMILLA (HORROV) GAS POOL
EDDY COUNTY, MNEW MEXICO

Mr. Harvey E. Yates
112 N. First
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Yates:

Reference is made to your letter of April 19, 1968 advising
that the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission has approved your
plug and abandonment program for the above subject well and desires
a statement of acceptance from Offset Operators. We understand
that you intend to spot a cement plug over the packer at a depth
of 86Th' with the Atoka perforations at a depth of 9%945-3953' and
the Morrow perforations at a depth of 10, 308-10,396* open in the
well bore below the packer.

Pexaco Inc. wailves objection to this plugging program since
the Atoka and Morrow zones are non-productive in this area and
are believed to exhiblt very low porosities and permeabilities,
Further, Texaco's undeveloped R. E. Boyle Federal Lease is approxi-
mately 3/4 mile east of the subject well and would be unaffected.

You:g»very,&ruly,

L7/’ -

— S
v F. Dullnig
Assistant Div%g' Manager

CLW:j1

cc: New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico
Attn: O1il & Gas Supervisor
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